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DATE:  May 11,2017

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

444
FROM: Christopher R. Richards, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Accounting &
Finance

RE: Docket No. 160222-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands
County by LP Waterworks, Inc. - CORRESPONDANCE - Consumers &
Representatives: AFD/Richards - PSC reply to Lenardson.

The attached is a response to Mr. Donald Lenardson’s consumer comment dated May 5, 2017.
The response was mailed to consumer on May 11, 2017. Please file in Docket No. 160222-WS.
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Public Service Commission

May 11, 2017

Mr. Donald Lenardson
7222 S.W. 127 Place
Miami, FL 33183

Re: Docket No. 160222-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County
by LP Waterworks, Inc.

Dear Mr. Lenardson:

Thank you for your letter to the Florida Public Service Commission, in which you expressed
your satisfaction with the quality of service provided to you by LP Waterworks, Inc. To ensure
that the Commission staff and the Commissioners have knowledge of your opinions regarding
LP Waterworks, Inc., your letter has been placed on the correspondence side of the docket file
for all to review. Staff’s recommendation on this matter is scheduled to be heard at the July 13,
2017 Commission Conference, and can be viewed live on the Commission’s website
www.floridapsc.com.

Sincerely,

Christopher R. Richards

Public Utility Analyst I

Bureau of Finance, Tax, and Cost Recovery
Division of Accounting and Finance
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cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 160222-WS)
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